From: fincom@dte.coop

To: ocmail@dte.org.au

Subject: March '21 TBT Invoice - PAID
Date: Wed, 09 Jun 2021 13:29:16 +1000
User-Agent: Roundcube Webmail/1.4.11

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: TBT Invoice
Date: 2021-05-28 17:08

From: David Taplin <DTaplin@tbt.com.au>
To: "fincom@dte.coop" <fincom@dte.coop>
Please find attached a copy of an invoice 47816 from March 2021
$112.50
Kind Regards,
David
TBT Accounting Pty Ltd
ABN 90 902 704 070
Suite 3, 43 Railway Road

Blackburn VIC 3130

Phone: 03 9877 6211

Fax: 03 8813 0835
E-mail: DTaplin@tbt.com.au
Web www.tbt.com.au [1]

Our liability is limited by a scheme approved under Professional
Standards Legislation

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not disclose or use the information contained in it. If you have
received this email in error, please notify us immediately and delete
the document and all attachments. Any views expressed in this
communication are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the views of TBT Accounting Pty
Ltd. TBT Accounting Pty Ltd is not responsible for any changes made to a
document, other than those made by TBT Accounting Pty Ltd, or for the
effect of those changes on the documents meaning.

TBT Accounting Pty Ltd accepts no liability for any damage caused by
this email or its attachments due to viruses interference interception
corruption or unauthorised access.

[1] http://www.tbt.com.au/
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